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Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From: Ochoa Vidales, Cesar G <Cesar_Ochoa@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Deming Compressor Station GW-147
Attachments: Deming Closure Plan 11-22-2013.pdf

Jim, 
 
As per your request, please find attached the document. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Cesar G. Ochoa, P.E. 
Pipeline Engineer- EHS 
8645 Railroad Dr. El Paso, TX.  79904 
Office (915) 587-3694, Cell (915) 345-6605, Fax (915) 587-3639 

 
 
  
 

From: Ochoa Vidales, Cesar G  
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:07 PM 
To: 'Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us' 
Subject: FW: Deming Compressor Station GW-147 
 
Mr. Lowe, 
 
Per your request, attached is my last submittal on the Deming CS Closure Plan. 
Thank you, 
 
Cesar G. Ochoa, P.E. 
Pipeline Engineer- EHS 
8645 Railroad Dr. El Paso, TX.  79904 
Office (915) 587-3694, Cell (915) 345-6605, Fax (915) 587-3639 

 
 
 
 

From: Ochoa Vidales, Cesar G  
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 2:19 PM 
To: 'Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD' 
Cc: 'glenn.vongonten@state.nm.us' 
Subject: RE: Deming Compressor Station GW-147 
 
Mr. Lowe, 
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Please find attached the Deming Compressor station Closure Plan. I have amend our previous submittal to include a 
more detailed scope of work and a sampling plan as requested. We’ll be waiting for your approval before commence any 
work. If you have any questions you can reach me by email or at 915‐587‐3694.  
 
Regards, 
 
 
Cesar G. Ochoa, P.E. 
Pipeline Engineer- EHS 
8645 Railroad Dr. El Paso, TX.  79904 
Office (915) 587-3694, Cell (915) 345-6605, Fax (915) 587-3639 

 
 
 
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 10:46 AM 
To: Ochoa Vidales, Cesar G 
Subject: FW: Deming Compressor Station GW-147 
Importance: High 
 

UPDATE 

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 8:33 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Deming Compressor Station GW-147 
 
We require a written closure plan with sampling.  They must meet the existing Part 17 requirements for a permanent pit 
closure. 
 
Glenn von Gonten 
Senior Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3488 
Fax‐476‐3462 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

 

From: Ochoa Vidales, Cesar G [mailto:Cesar_Ochoa@kindermorgan.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 8:38 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: Greer, John 
Subject: RE: Deming Compressor Station GW-147 
Importance: High 
 
Mr. Lowe, 
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We will remove the liner and dispose accordingly. If there isn’t  any other restriction, we will proceed with the closure of 
the pond and removal of the 3 below grade tanks.   
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 3:11 PM 
To: Ochoa Vidales, Cesar G 
Subject: RE: Deming Compressor Station GW-147 
 

Mr. Ochoa, 
 
The NMOCD Rules and Regulation do not allow the placement of liners in place. 
 
llowe 
 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
[Environmental Bureau] 
Oil Conservation Division/Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
 

From: Ochoa Vidales, Cesar G [mailto:Cesar_Ochoa@kindermorgan.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 1:55 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: Greer, John 
Subject: RE: Deming Compressor Station GW-147 
 
Hi Mr. Lowe, 
 
Do you know what is the status of the Closure Plan for the Deming Compressor station? If possible, we would like to 
finish this project before the end of the year. Please let me know if you have any questions or If you need additional 
information.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 9:15 AM 
To: 'Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us' 
Subject: Deming Compressor Station GW-147 
 
Dear Mr. Lowe, 
 
In order to close the El Paso Natural Gas Company’s Deming Compressor Station Discharge Permit No. GW‐147, on April 
2, 2013, we submitted the attached closure plan. We are getting ready to proceed with the closure of the pond and 
removal of the three  below grade tanks, but I would like to request two changes to our scope of work:  

1. Instead of removing the Liner and take it to a landfill as described on the Appendix B of the Closure plan, we 
would like to fold it in to the center and leave it in place, then backfill the pond. 

2. Appendix B of the Closure plan states that we will backfill until the final layer reaches an elevation of 18 inches 
above the surrounding natural grade level. To avoid the need of bringing backfill from outside, we would like to 
use the existing berms to reach an elevation of no less than 3‐4 inches above the surrounding natural grade 
level. 

 
Please let me know if you approve my request or if there’s any concern. If you have any questions you can reach me by 
email or at 915‐587‐3694.  
  
Thank you, 
 
 
Cesar G. Ochoa, P.E. 
Pipeline Engineer- EHS 
8645 Railroad Dr. El Paso, TX.  79904 
Office (915) 587-3694, Cell (915) 345-6605, Fax (915) 587-3639 

 
 


